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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Rosson, Lacy [Lacy.Rosson@bakerpetrolite.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 02, 2008 3:08 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: GW-135 Filing Fee

I'm really sorry for the delay. | still have not heard back from our accounting group after many attempts at
contacting them if this vendor set up is complete. I'm still hoping to have a check cut by Monday. I'm very sorry for
the delay. Thanks for your patience.

Lacy Rosson, CHMM
Environmental Programs Manager
281-275-7354

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD [mailto:edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 4:26 PM

To: Rosson, Lacy

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: GW-135 Filing Fee

Lacy,
Our Bureau Chief (Wayne Price) said you called a couple weeks ago to let him know that you will be sending your
filing fee of $100 for your Discharge Permit (GW-135) Renewal Application. We have received the Application,

but not the filing fee. Please submit the filing fee a.s.a.p. to:

Edward J. Hansen
Qil Conservation Division

EMNRD
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 N

Please make the check or money order payable to: Water Quality Management Fund
if you have any questions regarding this matter, please call me at 505-476-3489.

Thank you for your cooperation in the matter.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

4/2/2008
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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Rosson, Lacy [Lacy.Rosson@bakerpetrolite.com]
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 7:21 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: RE: GW-135 Filing Fee

I’'m working on it. It appears that | have to set up the state as a new vendor sihce it has been so long since we
mailed any payment to you. That's taking a lot longer than | imagined. Sorry for the delay.

Lacy Rosson, CHMM
Envrionmental Programs Manager
281-275-7354

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD [mailto:edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 4:26 PM

To: Rosson, Lacy

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: GW-135 Filing Fee

Lacy,

Our Bureau Chief (Wayne Price) said you called a couple weeks ago to let him know that you will be sending your
filing fee of $100 for your Discharge Permit (GW-135) Renewal Application. We have received the Application,
but not the filing fee. Please submit the filing fee a.s.a.p. to:

Edward J. Hansen

QOil Conservation Division
EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Please make the check or money order payable to: Water Quality Management Fund
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call me at 505-476-3489.

Thank you for your cooperation in the matter.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

4/2/2008
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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 6:27 PM

To: ‘Allan.Mashburn@bakerpetrolite.com'’

Subject: Renewal for Discharge Permit GW-135 (for Petrolite - Bloomfield)

Attachments: Renewal WQCC Notice Regs.pdf; Discharge Plan App Form.pdf; Guidelines For Discharge
Plans.pdf; PN Flow Chart.20.6.2renewal.pdf

Dear Discharge Permit (GW-135) Holder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division’s (OCD) records indicate that your discharge permit will
expire soon (3-15-08). New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission regulations (WQCC) Section
3106.F (20.6.2.3106.F NMAC) specifies that if a discharger submits a discharge permit renewal
application at least 120 days before the discharge permit expires and is in compliance with the approved
plan, then the existing discharge plan will not expire until the application for renewal has been approved
or disapproved. You may be operating without a permit after your expiration date. Please submit a
permit renewal application, identifying any changes and updates, with a filing fee (20.6.2.3114 NMAC)
of $100.00 by February 29, 2008. Please make all checks payable to the Water Quality Management
Fund and addressed to the OCD Santa Fe Office. There is also a discharge permit fee, based on the type
of facility, which OCD will assess after processing your application. An application form and guidance
document is attached in order to assist in expediting this process.

In accordance with the public notice requirements (Subsection A 0t 20.6.2.3108 NMAC) of the newly
revised (July 2006) WQCC regulations, “...to be deemed administratively complete, an application shall
provide all of the information required by Paragraphs (1) through (5) of Subsection F 0f 20.6.2.3108
NMAC and shall indicate, for department approval, the proposed locations and newspaper for providing
notice required by Paragraphs (1) through (4) of Subsection B or Paragraph (2) of Subsection C of
20.6.2.3108 NMAC.” You are required to provide the information specified above in your permit
renewal application submittal. Attached are a flow chart and the regulatory language pertaining to the
new WQCC public notice requirements for your convenience. After the application is deemed
administratively complete, the revised public notice requirements of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC must be
satisfactory demonstrated to OCD. OCD will provide public notice pursuant to the revised WQCC
notice requirements of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC to determine if there is any public interest.

. Please contact me by phone 505-476-3489 or email mailto:edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us if you have any
questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely, p

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

1/30/2008



